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From: Sarah Basford Canales <sarah.basford-canales@theguardian.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 1:23 PM 
To: MediaTeam <MediaTeam@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: Coal export to Israel 

Hi there, 

I'm getting in touch with an inquiry about a possible export of Australian coal from Newcastle to Hadera port in 
Israel in recent weeks. There were some reports the load was aboard the Captain Veniamis, which left Newcastle on 
12 September and arrived in Hadera earlier this month. 

I'm seeking to firstly confirm the reports that some coal shipments have been sent from Australia to Israel in recent 
months, including the aforementioned, and to secondly understand how the federal government would be involved 
in the process? i.e. would an export licence be required? Are there any checks on exports to conflict zones? 

Looking to get a response relatively soon so by 5pm would be appreciated. Even if it is to direct me elsewhere. 

I've sent this to DFAT and AusTrade directly as well. 

Thanks, 
Sarah 

-----
Sarah Basford Canales
Political reporter
The Guardian | Australia

sarah.basford-canales@theguardian.com
twitter: @sbasfordcanales
-----

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)
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From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 5:12 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Warren Hauck 
<Warren.Hauck@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Israel-Gaza Taskforce @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; Kyle Naish 
<Kyle.Naish@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; StatsSection @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: **Media enquiry for advice** Export controls on Australian coal? [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks

DISR are planning on providing the below response to The Guardian. 

Could you please let us know if you have any concerns with their response. 

// 
Response: 

 Coal exports are commercial arrangements made on a commercial basis.

Kind regards, 

____________ 
Media Liaison Officer | Media Liaison Section 
Media and Communications Delivery Branch 
Strategic Communications Division 

T  | M  | E @dfat.gov.au 

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024) 
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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
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From: @Health.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:19 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Follow Up to Call [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi
  
With apology for the delay in getting this information to you.  
  
As discussed, following a few conversations it is understood between October /November 
Australian coal was transported via the bulk carrier Captain Veniamis from Newcastle, 
Australia to Hadera port in Israel.  
  

Not sure if the team was aware of this one or not, but let me know if it sits elsewhere.  
  

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii)
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 Adviser  
Office of the Hon Ged Kearney MP 
Assistant Minister for Health and Aged Care 
Assistant Minister for Indigenous Health 
M: | E @health.gov.au  
  
  
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you 
receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies 
of this transmission." 

 
 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]  

  

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified 
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this 
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2025 12:53 PM
To:
Subject: FW: SE points - coal exports [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi team 

See below where I’ve landed on our SE coal TPs  are you able to confirm you’re happy with this 
formulation? 

FYI, according to our DFAT trade stats, the only coal exports recorded since 2015 were $4,000 worth in 2021-
22, but I note the only evidence cited in media was one X post by Peter Cronau stating ‘a bulk carrier arrived 
today from Newcastle to the Hadera Port, on the coast near Tel Aviv, likely to supply Israel’s largest power 
station,’ with no actual evidence. 

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

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Sarah Basford Canales <sarah.basford-canales@theguardian.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 1:40 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au>; Media - Industry <Media@industry.gov.au> 
Cc @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: Export controls on Australian coal? 

Hi there, 

I'm looking to get some more details on any export controls for coal the department or the minister might be in 
charge of. 

I've had a little look around but haven't found anything particularly useful for my questions at this stage. 

In a hypothetical example, I'm looking to understand whether an exporter of Australian coal would need to apply for 
a permit to export to a new country or whether there are any checks or balances the government undertakes in that 
situation. 

Hoping to get some clarity by the end of the day. I'm not looking for an on the record comment at this stage so all on 
background is fine with me. 

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

To help p o ect you  p iv acy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net

 
Suite 68, Parliamentary Press Gallery 
Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600 
theguardian.com/au 

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
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From: Health.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:19 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Follow Up to Call [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi
 
With apology for the delay in getting this information to you.  
 
As discussed, following a few conversations it is understood between October /November Australian coal 
was transported via the bulk carrier Captain Veniamis from Newcastle, Australia to Hadera port in Israel.  

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
M:  E @health.gov.au  
 
 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please 
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

 
 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]  
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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